VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES January 9, 2023

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met University Center Rose Room, Monday, January 9, 2023. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Dr. Carol Glen, Dr. Kristy Litster, Dr. Lois Bellflowers, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Dr. Carol Glen (Proxy Dr. Zulal Denaux), Mr. Ken Smith, Dr. Laurel Yu, Mr. Tommy Crane,

ANESTHESIA – 2 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 2 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023 with the description changed to read - Prerequisites: DHYG 1050, 1080, and 1206. Training in local anesthesia, patient management and clinical techniques for block and infiltration anesthesia to a non-sedated patient, emphasis for periodontal patients. Upon completion of requirements, student will be eligible for a certificate of completion in dental anesthesia. (Pursuant to GA BOD Rule 105-5-.07). Training is taught by a Georgia licensed dentist. (pages 25-26).

- 2. Revised requirements for the Associate of Applied Science in Dental Hygiene was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 27-29).
- 3. Revised prerequisites, Nursing (NURS) 7220, "Advanced Evidence-Based Practice", (ADVANCED EBP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 30-31).
- Revised prerequisites, Nursing (NURS) 7330L, "Advanced Practice Nursing: Adult Health I: Practicum", (APN: ADULT HEALTH I: PRACTICUM – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 9 lab hours, and 9 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 32-33).
- Revised prerequisites, Nursing (NURS) 7350L, "Advanced Practice Nursing: Adult Health II Practicum", (APN: ADULT HEALTH II PRACTICUM – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 9 lab hours, and 9 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 34-35).
- Revised prerequisites and description, Nursing (NURS) 7590, "Advanced Practice Nursing Capstone", (ADV PRACTICE NURS CAPSTONE – 6 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 15 lab hours, and 16 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 36-38).
- Deactivation of NURS 3020, 3030, 3050, 3060, 3070, 3080, 3104, 3105, 3106, 3210, 3212, 3214, 3216, 3220, 3240, 3250, 3800, 3900, 3990, 4010, 4060, 4070, 4102, 4104, 4105, 4113, 4123, 4200, 4203, 4204, 4205, 4225, 4226, 4250 and 4400 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 39-40)

D. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised narrative for the MED in Communication Disorders was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 41-43).
- 2. Revised narrative for the Master of Social Work and degree requirements was TABLED. (pages 44-49).
- 3. Revised narrative for the Department of Leadership, Technology, and Workplace Development was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 50-53).
- 4. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7130, "Foundations and Trends in Human Resource Development, (FOUNDATIONS AND TRENDS IN HRD – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to - An introduction to Human Resource Development as a profession. The course addresses current theories and trends in Human Resource Development. (pages 54-55).
- 5. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7250, "Performance Consulting Within Organizations, (PERF CONSULTING WITHIN ORG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to A study of the performance consulting process and the roles of internal and external performance consultants. This course provides students with knowledge and skills to solve various issues for performance improvement within organizations. (pages 56-57).
- 6. New course, Adult and Career Education (ACED) 7920, "Human Resource Information Systems and Analytics, (HRIS AND ANALYTICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to A study of human resource information systems (HRIS) to collect, store, and organize HR data. The course also addresses performance measurement and data analysis for HR analytics and enhances the application of HR analytics in organizations. (pages 58-59).
- 7. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MED in Adult a

G. <u>Miscellaneous</u>

1. Revised bylaws for the Academic Committee will be voted on at the January 2023 meeting was approved. (pages 71-72).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar